@ wiongas

An Enbridge Company

January 17, 2018

BY COURIER & RESS
Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Sarnia Airport Storage Pool
EB-2017-0362

This letter will provide information on how Union Gas Limited (“Union”) will be using
the additional storage capacity created as part of the EB-2017-0362 proceeding.

At paragraph 18 of the Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Limited Partnership (“SASP”) pre-
filed evidence it states that “Union has contracted to purchase the incremental storage
capacity at market based rates”

Union can confirm that it has purchased this storage capacity and that the space will be
sold as part of the unregulated portfolio.

If you have any questions or require any additional information please contact me.
Yours truly,
[original signed by]

W.T. (Bill) Wachsmuth, RPF
Senior Administrator, Regulatory Projects

CcC: N. Marconi
Z. Crnojacki
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